
FYI 

 

From: Voos, Aaron T -FS [mailto:atvoos@fs.fed.us

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 2:41 PM

To: Voos, Aaron T -FS 

Subject: Douglas District Ranger - Shane Walker

 

FYI…Shane Walker has accepted the Douglas District Ranger position (Thunder Basin National Grassland 

& Laramie Peak area of the Medicine Bow National Forest) and will begin the week of April 6. Shane is 

currently the minerals and geology program manager on the Bridger

 

Shane will work directly with many of you upon his arrival in Douglas, so I’m sure he would welcome 

hearing from you once he begins his role as District Ranger. (307) 358

 

Jason Ruybal is currently the Acting Douglas District Ranger and is in the midst of a 120

assignment, which began in early January. 

 

This message has been BCC'd both externally and internally, so there is no need for duplication. Thanks.

 

 

 

Aaron Voos  
Public Affairs Specialist

Forest Service  
Medicine Bow-Routt National Forests & Thunder Basin National Grassland

p: 307-745-2323  
c: 970-819-2898  
atvoos@fs.fed.us 

2468 Jackson St.  
Laramie, WY 82070 
www.fs.usda.gov/mbr  
Twitter.com/MBRNFsTBNG

 

Caring for the land and serving people

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended 

recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the 

information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civ

If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the 

email immediately.  
 

mailto:atvoos@fs.fed.us]  

Friday, February 20, 2015 2:41 PM 

Shane Walker 

pted the Douglas District Ranger position (Thunder Basin National Grassland 

& Laramie Peak area of the Medicine Bow National Forest) and will begin the week of April 6. Shane is 

currently the minerals and geology program manager on the Bridger-Teton National Forest.

Shane will work directly with many of you upon his arrival in Douglas, so I’m sure he would welcome 

hearing from you once he begins his role as District Ranger. (307) 358-7101 or mswalker@fs.fed.us

son Ruybal is currently the Acting Douglas District Ranger and is in the midst of a 120

assignment, which began in early January.  

This message has been BCC'd both externally and internally, so there is no need for duplication. Thanks.

Public Affairs Specialist 

Routt National Forests & Thunder Basin National Grassland 

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

information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. 

If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the 

pted the Douglas District Ranger position (Thunder Basin National Grassland 

& Laramie Peak area of the Medicine Bow National Forest) and will begin the week of April 6. Shane is 

al Forest. 

Shane will work directly with many of you upon his arrival in Douglas, so I’m sure he would welcome 

mswalker@fs.fed.us. 

son Ruybal is currently the Acting Douglas District Ranger and is in the midst of a 120-day detail 

This message has been BCC'd both externally and internally, so there is no need for duplication. Thanks. 

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended 

recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the 

il or criminal penalties. 

If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the 


